

SDAYC 2022 April Meeting Minutes

April 21, 2022 hosted by Coronado Cays Yacht Club

The meeting was called to order at by Commodore Bill Edwards at 7:30pm

SDAYC club representative Diana Durgin lead the meeting in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Commodore Edwards called for approval of the meeting agenda. The agenda was approved as distributed.

CCYC was thanked for hosting the dinner and meeting and Mike Durgin made the evening's toast.

CCYC Commodore Jerry Rosenbusch was asked to recognize his board and club members in attendance. He then introduced guest speaker Dan Malcom, Chairman of the Port of San Diego

Commodore Edwards then introduced all SDAYC Staff Commodores in attendance.

Commodore Edwards asked for a motion to approve the Meeting Minutes from the March meeting, motion passed.

The minutes from the March 17, 2022 meeting were approved as distributed.

SDAYC Board of Directors were then introduced with their reports:

Judge Advocate – No report

Secretary Don Bedford - No report

Jr. Director Herbert Brown – No report

Sr. Director Jerelyn Biehl – No report

Junior Staff Commodore Diana Durgin – No report

Rear Commodore Phil Kinnison – No report

Vice Commodore Wayne Strickland – No reported

Commodore Bill Edwards – Reminded all to look at the SDAYC website for the annual awards to be submitted by the yacht clubs. He also said he put out a call for the Big Bay Boom picket boat volunteers.

SDAYC APRIL 21, 2022 Meeting Minutes

A Roll Call of Member, Associate, Affiliate and Liaison Clubs and announcements was conducted:

Regular Member Clubs

- **Coronado Cays Yacht Club** Commodore Jerry Rosenbusch This year's opening day will be the 50th anniversary and please pick up the distributed handouts. View the other flyer on the tables for Destination Tacos for lunch from 11-2pm for the re-launching of the Saturday lunches.
- Coronado Yacht Club Rear Commodore Steve Schelkun Introduced fellow CYC representatives. KMAC one-design regatta for challenged sailors April 29/30. CYC opening day is Saturday, May 28th. Their hosting the Crown Cup Regatta, along with the Cortez Racing Association, as the only PHRF regatta starting at CYC and benefits the Seal Foundation Family Fund. August 26/27 will be the Sharp Hospice and Benefit looking for sponsors for the of the regatta events.
- **Mission Bay Yacht Club** Commodore Jim Day Opening Day this Saturday 95th anniversary. Lots of great events at MBYC including Military Appreciation Day and the Crew Classic. They are also working with OYC for the Butler Regatta at the end of May.
- Navy Yacht Club San Diego Commodore Jeni Lench introduced club members in attendance. Beer Can races started last Wednesday night and said all boats are encouraged to sail. She then presented Cleve Hardaker a check for RBOC.
- Oceanside Yacht Club Commodore Jon Hoover reported a great Opening Day and looking forward to the other club's opening days.
- **Silver Gate Yacht Club** Cleve Hardaker introduced club members in attendance. Rear Commodore Don Aitken spoke of the Wheel Chair Regatta on June 5th, the 60th year. He described the number of people and volunteers that are needed to run the regatta. This includes 100 Marines, and 25-30 powerboat owners from the SDAYC yacht clubs.
- **Southwestern Yacht Club** –Commodore Gary Jorgensen introduced club members in attendance. Commodore's Challenge was April 9th and the had great racing. He's looking to move the regatta to closer to the summer next year. May 7th is the Bottom Fishing tournament. 97th opening day is May 15 in the afternoon.

Associate Member Clubs

- **Cortez Racing Association** Vice Commodore Rich Chambers Third annual Tribute Regatta was on April 16th honored Steve Brock of Fiddlers Green, Opening Day Regatta May 7th.
- **Point Loma Yacht Club** Commodore Tim Sanders introduced fellow members. Reports Opening Day April 30 at Point Loma Marina. And May 14th is the Bob Kearns Memorial Regatta.
- **Santa Margarita Yacht Club** Commodore Susan Rodriguez. A thank you to all who attended their Opening Day on April 3rd. Now looking forward all the other club's opening days.

SDAYC APRIL 21, 2022 Meeting Minutes

Affiliate Member Clubs

San Diego Mission Bay Boat & Ski Club – Thanks to CCYC for hosting. Introduced SDMBBSC; 600 members and hosts Convair Ski Club, OMBAC, Outriggers, and SDSU concrete canoes. Also work with the Institute of the Blind and host blind skiers on Mission Bay. Live music every Friday and all are welcome to join in.

America's Boating Club – Commodore Debra Oberg – Back up and running after COVID. Classes now in person for piloting, cruising planning, etc. Offering seminars in June / July on weather, use of sextant. Also does vessel safety checks for free. 40 of their members just finished a cruise down to Mexico.

Liaison Members

RBOC – Director Anne Sacks – Thanked all the clubs who have supported RBOC. Thanked Navy Yacht Club for their contribution.

San Diego Catalina Assn – Membership Chairman Rich Chambers – Their annual raft-up will be coming down to Coronado and staying at Glorietta Bay. A challenging race around the Coronado Island along with SGYC. 12 boats competed and six boats completed. The 1st two finishes were within one second corrected time

IOBG –District 15 Secretary Michael Poltorak – Mentioned MBYC's Cathy Driden's efforts to bring back 4th of July Fireworks at Mission Bay on the 3rd of July. May 10, Zoom community outreach. June 6-10 West Coast Regional Meeting will install Kathy Smith from SWYC as the international president. June 20th membership party / picnic.

Old Business:

Last meeting all were asked to bring forward ideas for SDAYC historian. Ralph Longfellow, SDAYC staff commodore from CYC stepped up.

New Business:

No new business.

The next meeting will be held May 19th, hosted by Oceanside YC with attire dress whites.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:51 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Don BedfordBill EdwardsSecretaryCommodoreSDAYC SecretaryVice Commodore